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Jay Scott Emler, Chairman Sam Brownback, Governor
Shan Feist Albrecht, Commissioner
Pat Apple, Commissioner

NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT
December 6, 2016 17-TRAM-221-PEN

Kenneth E. Kropf, President
Kropf Lumber, Inc.

PO Box 310

Hesston, Kansas 67062

This is a notice of a penalty assessment for violation of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes,
Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on October 28, 2016, by
Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator Doug Handy. For a full description of the penalty
and process please refer to the Order that is attached to this notice.

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY:

You have been assessed a $500 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from service of this Penalty
Order to pay the fine amount. Check or money order must be made payable to the Kansas Corporation
Commission. Payment is to be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation
Commission at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and must include a reference to the
docket number of this proceeding. Credit card payment may be made by faxing vour credit card
information to the Transportation Office at 785-271-3124, using the KCC’s credit card payment form
found at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/creditcard.pdf.

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and
provide Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar
can be found at the Commission’s website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety_meetings.htm.

You must submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within the next 18 months. Staff
will contact you at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review.

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY:

You have the right to request a hearing. A request for hearing must be made in writing, setting
forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Respondent must submit an original and seven (7)
copies of the request to the Commission’s Secretary at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas
66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date stamped on the last page of the Penalty Order. K.A.R. 82-1-
215; K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-542.

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT:

Failure to pay the fine amount within thirty (30) days of service of the Penalty Order, or in the
alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen (15) days from service of the Penalty
Order will result in the attached Order becoming a Final Order and may result in the additional sanction
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority.

R cifully,

sanfA. P#i
Litigatish Counsel
(785)271-3118



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS

Before Commissioners: Jay Scott Emler, Chairman
Shari Feist Albrecht
Pat Apple
In the Matter of the Investigation of Kropf )
Lumber, Inc., of Hesston, Kansas, Regarding )
the Violation of the Motor Carrier Safety )
Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the ) Docket No. 17-TRAM-221-PEN
Commission’s Authority to Impose Penalties, )
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor )
Carrier Authority. )
PENALTY ORDER

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State
of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of
the Commission’s Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows:

I JURISDICTION

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-
1,114b and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise
and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or
procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for
the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction.

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the
Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines
against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard
to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or

regulation of the Commission.



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an
entity under the Commission’s jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission’s own motion
when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the
Commission.

IL BACKGROUND

4. Kropf Lumber, Inc. (Kropf Lumber) obtained private operating authority from the
Commission on April 12, 1976, and operates under KSMCID number 114503 and USDOT
number 394615.

5. Kropf Lumber is an interstate/intrastate carrier that operates five (5) straight
trucks with a GVWR of 26,001 or more. It also has one (1) truck-tractor and two (2) semi-
trailers with a GVWR of 26,001 or more. Kropf Lumber employs six (6) full time drivers.

6. Kropf Lumber is a private motor carrier which primarily hauls logs, poles, beams,
lumber, and building materials.

IIl. STATEMENT OF FACTS

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on October 28, 2016,
Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Doug Handy conducted a compliance review of
the operations of Kropf Lumber. A copy of the safety compliance review is included in this
Penalty Order as Attachment “A” and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a result of this
investigation, Mr. Handy identified two (2) violations of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations.

a. On August 9, 2016, Kropf Lumber required or permitted its driver, David
Wiens, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2005
Kenworth, VIN ending in 103109, GVWR 33,000 lbs., in intrastate

commerce from Hesston, Kansas to Goessel, Kansas. This trip is



evidenced by Invoice No. 42137, a copy of which is attached hereto as
Attachment “B” and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of
this transportation, Kropf Lumber failed to make an inquiry every 12
months into the annual motor vehicle record (MVR) of its driver and
maintain the response(s) of each state agency in the driver qualification
file. The special investigator found three (3) violations of this type. Kropf
Lumber’s failure to inquire into its driver’s MVR at least once every 12
months and maintain a copy of the MVR in the driver qualification file is a
violation of 49 C.F.R. Part 391.25(a) and (c)(1), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-
4-3g, as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,112. Staff recommends a
fine of $250.

. On August 16, 2016, Kropf Lumber required or permitted its driver, Kyle
Hanzlicek, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2006
Kenworth, VIN ending in 118557, GVWR 33,000 Ibs., in intrastate
commerce from Hesston, Kansas to Nickerson, Kansas. This trip is
evidenced by Invoice No. 42231, a copy of which is attached hereto as
Attachment “C” and is hereby incorporated by reference. Kropf Lumber
permitted this transportation without first obtaining and documenting a
successful periodic (annual) inspection on the commercial motor vehicle
during the preceding 12-month period. There was a periodic inspection
conducted by Louie’s Service Center, Inc. on April 20, 2015. The next
periodic inspection was not conducted until October 12, 2016, by MJ’s

Truck Repair. Kropf Lumber’s failure to conduct periodic (annual)



inspections on commercial motor vehicles is a violation of 49 C.F.R.
396.17(c), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j, and as authorized by K.S.A.
2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $250.

IV. STAFF’S RECOMMENDATIONS

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find Kropf
Lumber committed two (2) violations of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including
various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the
Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the
Commission.

0. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $500 for two (2) violations of
the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations.

10.  Staff further recommends that Kropf Lumber be required to attend a Commission-
sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with written proof of
attendance. A schedule of the dates and locations for the safety seminar can be found on the
Commission’s website at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety meetings.htm.

11.  Finally, Staff recommends that Kropf Lumber submit to one follow-up safety
compliance review within the next eighteen (18) months. Staff will contact the motor carrier at a
later date to determine an appropriate time for this review.

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

12.  The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Kropf Lumber because it is a motor
carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108.

13.  The Commission finds Kropf Lumber committed two (2) violations of Kansas law

that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety



Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore
subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission.

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT:

A. Kropf Lumber, Inc., of Hesston, Kansas is hereby assessed a $500 civil penalty
for two (2) violations of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the Kansas
Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, as
adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations.

B. Kropf Lumber is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety
seminar within the next ninety (90) days and is to provide Staff with written proof of attendance.
Further, Kropf Lumber is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within
the next eighteen (18) months.

C. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may

request a hearing on the above issues bv submitting a written request, setting forth the

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, to the Commission’s Secretary, at 1500 S.W.

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of

this Order. If service is by certified mail, service is complete upon the date delivered shown on
the Domestic Return Receipt. Hearings will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to

timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Kropf Lumber’s right to a hearing, and this

Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $500 civil penalty against Kropf Lumber,

and ordering Kropf Lumber to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next

ninety (90) days and provide Staff with written proof of attendance. and to submit to a safety

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of service of this Order.




D. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings
by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a
corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the
Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest.
K.S.A. 77-515(¢c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or
less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A.
2015 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto.

E. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty is due in thirty
(30) days from date of service of this Order. Checks and Money Orders shall be payable to the
Kansas Corporation Commission. For credit card payments, include type of card (Visa,
MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and expiration date. Payments shall
be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W.
Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment shall include a reference to the docket
number of this proceeding.

F. Failure to pay the $500 civil penalty within thirty (30) days of the service of this
Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1,105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions of this Order,
may result in suspension of Kropf Lumber’s motor carrier operating authority without further
notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, but not limited
to, the issuance and enforcement of out-of-service and/or cease and desist orders, and any other
remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice.

G. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the
purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary.

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED.

Emler, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Apple, Commissioner



Dated: pEC 0 8 2018

Amy L.%;én

Secretary to the Commission

AAL
Order Mailed Date

DEC 09 2016



ATTACHMENT “A”



Kansas Corporation Commission

N (\ USDOT# | Legal: KROPF LUMBER INC

394615

Operating (DBA):
MC/MX #: state #:IIEN Federal Tax ID: | EEKEN)
Review Type: Compliance Review (CR)
Scope: Principal Office Location of Raview/Audit: Company facility in the U. 8. Territory: F
Operation Types [nterstate Intrastate
Camrier: Non-HM  Non-HM |Business: Carporation
Shipper: NA N/A Gross Revenue: |G for year ending: 12/31/2015
Cargo Tank: N/A
Company Physical Address:

Contact Name:
Phone numbers: (1

Company Malling Address:

Kenneth E Kropf

PO BOX 310
HESSTON, KS 67062-0310

Carrler Classification

Private Property

Cargo Classification

Logs, Poles, Beams, Lumber _ Building Materials

Equipment

Owned Term Leased Trip Leased

Truck 5 0 0 Truck Tractor 1 )
Trailer 2 0 0
Power units used in the U.S.: 6

Percentage of time used in the U.S.: 100
Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No

Owned Term Leased Trip Leased

0

Is an HM Permit required? N/A
Driver Information
Inter  Intra Average trip leased drivers/month: 0
< 100 Miles: 6 Total Drivers: 6
>= 100 Miles:

CDL Drivers; 6

10/28/2016 11:38:50 AN
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KROPF LUMBER INC
U.S DOT # 354515 state % | IR L8018

Part A

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor Carrier Safety or
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed 0 the Office of Motor Camniars at
500 SW. Arrowh Rd
TU.,%,:!‘WL Ks. §880< 27

ad
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A
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40

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance.

Person{s} intervieswed

Name: Kennath £ Kropf Title: President
MName: Title:
o 1158 o A e ene
i i
it RAHHER
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|
KROPF LUMBER INC $ Raview Date
S DOT # 394815 stete ¢ | | 1072812015

Part B Violations

1 Primary: 381.21(3) § Drivers/Vehicles
FEDERAL Discovered g Checked | In Viclation Checked

5 i 5 5 5
Description

Using a driver who has not completed and furnished an employment application meeting minimum requirements
Example

Trip Date 06 / DI G
)
4

Hire Date 05/01/2014
Ks. Roadst dfj nsp. EKSHPO2180975
Carrier hao Umlcahu in driver qu:u.. ation file that was missing several of the raquirements 1o be in cemgliance. Applcation

was missing DOB. DU informaticn, Prior applicabilty ¢f the FMCSR's with prior positions. No accident history, and no rafiic
viclations

2 i Primary’ 381 23(z)1(0) Drivers/Vehicles

STATE Discovered Checked | In Violation Checked
‘ 2 5 E 9 5

Description

Failing tc obtain response to the inquiry of each state driving record within 30 days of employment.

Example

Driver N&me_

Trip Date D8/13148

Hire Dale 010G

Carrier failed 1o obtain a MVR from the State Agency vhete the driver held a commearcial motor vehicle

v
©
3
m
hin)
o
e
(o]
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«
&
11

e
W
&

. Driver Rehired date 07/08i2016  Onigmal Hire Date 03/21/14 Terminatad §7724/15
3 Primary: 301.25(m ? i DriversiVehicles
STATE Discovered | Checked ; In onhuor Checked
| CFR Equivalent. 381.25(a) 3 ] 5
Description

Failing to make an inquiry into the c.'rivmg record of eash driver (o the appropriate State agencies in which the driver held &
commercial motor vehicle operalor's license at least once every 12 months

Example

D"Wf‘-r Name

Trip Date 08/08/2018

Hired on 09712/20 14

There were no MVR records for tne 2014 - 2018 i the driver quelificstion fles

2 | DriversiVehicles |
: Discovered Checked | In Violation Checked |
4 5 4 5

Description

Faing to mamnian drver's employment application i driver's qualification fle

Example

Diiver Narve: |

Trip Date
Hired Dats
Carrier §

oy e drves

apph "‘u(,n ol er nployime

7y i
VLU

SBrRad no apniicabon

tievn

|2}
b
;
o
3
-
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-
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3
3
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{
KROPF LUMBER INC Review Date
U.S DOT # 304815 State # - % 101282016

Part B Violations

5 Primary: 381 51{bi(5) Drivers/Vehicles

STATE Discovered Checked | in Violation Checked
CFR Eguwvalent 381.51(b)(5} 3 5 3 3

Description

Failing to maintain 2 note relating to the annual raview of the driver's driving record as requred by 381.25(cx2).

Example

Driver Name _
Trip Date 08/18/15

Hired on §9/12/11

Carrier failed 1o snc“ma uai reviews on each driver annually as required by the regulations Driver quahfication files were

nussing annual reviews for 2014 - 2018

5 Primary 391.31(b}{8) Drivers/Vehicles

STATE Discovered Checked | In Viclation Checked
CFR Equivalent 381.51{b}(8) 3 5 3 3

Description

Failing to maintain a list or cartificate relating to violaticns of molor vehicle laws and ordinances required by 381 27

Example

Driver Namel

Trip Date 081

Hired on OCHzH
Carrier failed to have the driver complate the cartification of viclations annually as required.  Driver qualification file was
missing certifications for 2014 - 2016

7 Primary: 381.51(by{9) DriversiVehicles

STATE Discovered Checked | In Viclation Chacked
| CFR Equivalent 391 51(b)(9) 4 5 4 5

Description

Faifing to place a note relaled to the verfication of the medical examiner’s listing on the National Registry of Certified Medical

~

Examiners required by 391.23(m) in driver disqualification file(s).
) ] )

Example

Driver Name

Trip Date 06/12/2016
Hire Bat= 01/01/2015
Medcaily certified on 0844
the National Registry,

12015 Carner failed to verify that— as certified in

8 Primary 355.17(a) i DriversiVehicles

STATE Discovered | Checked | InViolation Checked
CFR Equivalent 395 17(a) 1 § 5 1 5

Description

Using a commercial monr vehicla not parncdically inspected

Example

Driver Narm [

Trip Date CR/12/2016
2006 Kepworth Units?

":'r ar fa ’bd t“ have

[ESEER C  D




KROPF LUMBER INC Review Oate
US DOT # 304815 state # | NGz L 10282018

Part B Violations

Safety Fitness Rating Information: ' 008 Vehicle (CR): ©
Total Miles Operated 385416 2, Number of Vehicle Inspacted (CR): 2
Recordable Accidents o ; 00S Vehicle (MCMIS): €
Recordable Accidents/Million Miles 0.00 Number of Vehicies Inspected (MCRMIS): 1

Your proposed safety rating is ; Rating Faclors Acute Critical

Factor 1: 5 G ¢
Factor 2; S 0 o
SATISFACTORY Factor 3: S e 0
Factor 4: ] G 0
Factor 5: ] G G
Factor 6: 8 -

Corrective achions must be taken for any viclations (deficiencies) identifiad on Pan B of thus repon

T2BZ05 1Y ARST AN




KROPF LUMBER INC | Review Date:
U.S.DOT # 384515 State #

3
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Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

1. Copiescfihar

egulabons, forms. interpretations, and manuals ara available from a variely of sources. Check the
FMCSA website

gu vil
for a current list of suppliers, www.imesa dot.govisafaty-secunty/etalindex htm

2. Acopyof your carner profile can be obtained at no cost fromi the FMCSA Pantal (hitpsiiiportat fracsa dot goviicgm

3. Bn ura mat all drivars are fully and properly qualified before operating in interstate commerce. Maintain a complate
e @s requirad for each dnver, documeanting the qualification process

4. Ensure that drivers provide a 10-year employment history on their employment application,
5. Obtain a copy of each driver's ¢riving record and review it annually

6. Ensure that the pemcns or entilies that perform preveniative mamtenance mspechions on your & {Ai{}m{j.‘,f ars
by agreed time or mileags intervals Ensures that records are kept of such periodic preventative mamiana
inspections  Take corrective action. if schedules are not being adherad

abiding

((, ﬁ)

7. Provide a copy of pericdic inspection dated prior to next dispatch
8. Failing to investigate a driver's background.
8. Fading to mantain inguinies intc driver's griving record in the driver's gualification file

10. FMCSA recentiy announced planned improvements to the Carmer Safety Measurament System {SMS) which was
tmple mented in Decembar 2010 as part of he Agency's broader Como!zanca Safely. Accountability (CSA) initiative
A preview of thasa improvements is currently available to moter carniers. The vysznrr changes aré scheduled to be
available to the public in July 2012 Thare w.H be additicnal opporiunity for public comment on the changes aftert
gvm:u:‘" pericd ends in July 2012

The improvements to SMS ars based on ongoing analysis and feedback from enforcement parse i
carrier industry. and other stakehoiders. The changes more effechvely identify and pricritize high-nisk 'xf‘d other
““sa‘fé rmolor carmers for enforcement interventions cesigned to reducs commercial molor vehiciz crashes and

hazardeus materials incigents.
Mcsor carriar's curréntly have the ability to preview how the improvements impact therr individual sajety data i SMS
These mprovements include: (1) Changes to the SMS methodoicgy that identify higher risk ca"'»ﬂrﬂ whf a addressing
ng :

indusiry biases: (2} betior dop% catons uf SIS results for Agency interventions by more accurataly weniifying safsly
sensitive carnors (Lo, carriers ransporung people and carriers hauling hazardous matetials (HM)), so that such firms
can be selected for CSA interventians at more stnngent levels; and (3) more specific fact-based displays ¢f 3MS

rasuits on the SMS Web site
The data preview may 5e found at hilp flesa Imcsa.datgovi. Dunng the data preview pencd, the Agency regues!s
comments on the impacls of the ch:ang,v

11 tht*ng January 30. 2012 and no iater than January 30. 2014, a2 CDL holders must provige mformation to their
SDLA ragarding the type of commercial mator vehicls operation they dnve in or w:pu:‘ to drive invain
Drivars cperating in cenain types of commerce will be qudﬂé:d to submit @ current medical examiner's nart ;’f";z E
thair SOLA LD obtain & "cortfisd” medical status as part of their driving record CDL ho'ders required to have
"refified” me: dical status who fail to provide and keep up-fo-date their medical examiner’s cartfionte with %h' SD‘L/‘«.
will become "not-certified” and they may lose their CDL.

For specilic State by State requirements for drivers and information related to how a St
Ceartification requirements, and to determine who to contast for additional information, clic
hitp fhwescaamva org/aamva/DocumentDisplay aspx

wanding the I‘v’i-"*fh’:éei
the ol wing ! tn
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KROPF LUMBER INC Revew Dale

US DOT # 354515 State ¥ - 10RO

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

but also saves your business tima and money Track:ng how much your busingss spends on nen-compliance
activites can halp you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why salety s goo
pusiness.

. Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure
the actions you are taking are crealing improvament in safely management and compliance.

NOTICE: Apattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations

{vicial ons of the same Partin T‘l-*» 48, Cede of Federal Requiations) wiil cause the maximum rm'.f«.ae*s aifowad by
law {0 be assessed under Section 222 of the Motor Carriar Safety improvament Act of 1899 (MCSIAY A pattern of
vicla ttcns means two o more v'oiauons cf acute and/or cnlical regulations in three or more Parts of Title 48, Code of

Federal Reguiztions discovered dunng any eligible investigation. Repsated violations means violation(s) of an zcuta

reguiation of the same Part of Title 49, Cade of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after one or more

clesed enforcement actions within a six year period and/or viclation{s) of a critical regulation in the same Part of Title

49, Code of Federal Requlations discavered in an investigation after two or more closed enfarcement actions within &
six year pericd.

. NOTICE 49 CFR Part 381.23 requires prospective employ
employment information, crash racord, and alcoho!l and conirglied sub
werkad for within the previous 3 years

!o!a a minimum,

&rs
stances history from al

The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP) 1s a screening tod! that assists motor carniers in investigating crash
istory and roadsida safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows motoer carriers to puc‘wase 5years

of crash data and 3 years of readside inspection data from the Federal Moter Carner Safety Administration's

{FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management Information System {MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day via Web

request Mcotor carriers shegld visit the foliowing website for mere information

hitn e pspimesa dot gov/Pages/defauit aspx

. Al moter carrers and truck dnivers are nesded to fight againstierrerism and hyacking. You could be &
target. Protect yoursel, your trucks, your cargo, and your facilities

Information on your comphance status, toadside inspections, regulatory changes, accident countermeasures and
hazardous material ingidant preventian manual is available oo the Internet at the Federal Motor Carmar Salety
Administration's waeb sde at hitp/iivvav fmesa dot gow/ and hitp Aweww safer imesa dot gov/

13. For gl investigations tha! could resuitin g Penalty Orden

PLEASE NOTE: The violations discovered during this comphiance mvestigation may affect the civil penally proposed
i any subsequent Penally Order. In additicn, your history of prior violations of the Federal Motor Carnier Safety
Reguiations. Federa! Hazardous Malenal Requlatiors or the Federal Moter Carmer Commercia! Regulationsmay also

affect the il penzily proposed i any subsequent Penalty Order Your signature for the recaipt of this

erept gnon
acknowledges your undarstanding that the viclations discoverad by the KCC during this inv gation may be used o
calouiate any cwil penaity pronosad as a result of this invastigation. Your signature s not an a« sion fa e
viclations idenyf ed

BERAIN

14. For all Investigations thal did not result in a Ceoperatve Salety Plan

The KCC requires that yvou prapar
wentified within this report. Submit th

2nd procedures r § ‘
I§) o f: IRNNGS
wheated mth
n place, etc.
ev
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(N(’ ac :vm 5 r. addressm
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KROPF LUMBER INC

1S, DOT # 354515 staz 2 | N 10/28/2015

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

16.

17.

Kansas Corporation Commission
Attn: Gary Davenport

500 SW Arrowhead Rg
Tepeka, KS 68804-4027

This report contains citations of reguiations that are deemed seripus in nature and couid resull in penaitiss against
youf company and/ar your dovers

This review will result in a Safety Rating.

i acknowledge that these requirements and/or recormmendations have besn disct ssaJ wth me and my gueshens

have been answered. | understand that failure 1o satisfacternily remedy the acove-listed r~q"'r“m“ s andfor falure to

comply with the Kans s Moter Carner Safety Statutes and Regulations could result in suspension of Keepf Lumber,
Inc operating authonly and/cr the impoundment of Kropf Lumber Inc vehiches

b
DA ey
,/7/«:} 7/)4/ f/}/:’/(”

1L ‘
/(’ —1\' 75 7 i

weth Kropf, President
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ATTACHMENT “B”



KROPI

m&’“m&‘z, 9’{6.

400 North Lancaster, P.O. Box 310
Hessien, KS 67062

Phone (620)
Fax {6203 3

oiEnitidens

GOESSEL, KS 67053

Account # Customear P.O#

V1566
o

Ordered | Backordered Shipped
1 SET

1 0

9@ 20-03-04

Sold To:

G
olimia——

Terms

Net 10th

- Order 8454
Invoice 42137

327-4951
27-3027

Ship To:

il
SR

GOESSEL

Invoice #

Order Date . SLSMN
- 08/02/2016 = KB

Invoice Date

08/15/2016

Description Price

5/12 24" O.H.

- TRUSSES #16112

BUNDLE 1/ 14 TRUSSES
T03
TO4GE ’
T02

1@ 20-03-04
1@ 20-03-04
1@ 12-01-08 TO1
2@ 12-01-08 GO1
BUNDLE 2/ 3 TRUSSES
1@ 06-02-05 JO5
1@ 02-00-13 J06

1@ 09-00-13 CJ01
 BUNDLE 3/ 5 TRUSSES

2@ 04-02-00 JO1

1@ 03-01-03 Jo2
1@ 02-01-03 J03

1@ 01-01-03 J04

' 3 BUNDLES/ 22 TRUSSES

EA

EA

12 DESIGNS

SIMPSON 2X6 12GA GIRDER HNGR
HGUS26-2
SIMPSON 2X6 18GA MD HANGER

18.136

1.663

F MUS26

EA

SST TRUSS HIP/JACK HNGR 7-3/4 48.403

THJU26-W

CALL WHEN DONE

Reprinted 1071872016 1:46:10 PAL

JEREMY 620-386-0528

1080.970

Amount

1,080.97

18.14 ¢
3.33

48.40

Pagel of 2



ATTACHMENT “C”



Tr&-—ol'- 3

ROPI

Order 10350
Invoice 42231

Phone (620) 3274551
Fax (620) 327-3027

menneeey Cimber, Inc.
400 Nerth Lancaster, P.O. Box 310

Hesston, KS 67062 Sold To: Ship To:
dRfERkkidibissthhiRaihe ouAAERkETEENER
oherStndihinkidig O Nininbisisany
NICKERSON, KS 67561 NICKERSON
;\cﬁount# Cﬁstomer-ﬁ;;b.# Terms Order # OrderDate | SLSMN | Involce # Inveice Date
i H4284 Net 10th 1 10350 08/16/2016 | JAF -, 42231 08/16/2016 |
i Ordered Bac;;;ﬁemd Shipped iJIM Description R Price Amount
| 50 0 50| EA | PAVING MAT 8X20 6-6-6-6 29.930 1,486.50
: ' 820PM
; 5 0 5 | ROL | DRAINGUARD 3" X 300' W/SOCK 195.000 975.00
; aD ;
5 0 5] EA | SUMP LINER PLASTIC 31.990 159.95
' PSL
25 0 25! EA | DRAINGUARD 3" CAP 2.990 74.75
. 3DCAP
25 0 25| EA | DRAINGUARD 3" COUPLING 2.390 £9.75
3DC
DUMP NORTH OF TREES WHERE W !
USUALLY DUMP.IT. |
! 620-727-3198 ' |
P . PLEASE DELIVER WHEN CAN TUES I
Kyle | Merchandise - 2,765.95
4 (Other 000
Freight 0.00
Total 2.987.23_3

Reprinted 10/18/2016 1:57:04 PM

Pagelof 1



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

17-TRAM-221-PEN
|, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of

first class mailhand delivered on DEC 0 8 2016
AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL KENNETH E. KROPF, PRESIDENT
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION KROPF LUMBER, INC.
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD PO BOX 310
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 HESSTON, KS 67062-0310
Fax: 785-271+3354 Fax: 620-327-3027
a.latif@kcc.ks.gov ken@kropflumber.com

1S/ BeeAnn Shupe

DeeAnn Shupe

Order Mailed Date
DEC 09 2016



